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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

CAUSE OF ACTION INSTITUTE
Plaintiff,

V. Civil Action No. 17-1649

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

Defendant.

N N N N N N N N N N N

EXHIBIT S TO COMPLAINT




Case 1:17-cv-01649-BAH Document 1-5 Filed 08/15/17 Page 2 of 28

Kelly, Andrea

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 9:14 AM

To: 'brandon.reavis@mail.house.gov'; 'meghan.berroya@mail.house.gov';
'tim.lynch@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Fw: [®)(7 )(A), Speech orDebate

Brandon, Meghan, and Tim,

As | neglected to copy you, below please see my email correspondence from last week regarding the status of the FTC's
production in response to Chairman Issa’s September 22 document request. Please let me know if you have questions.

Jeanne

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 4:56 PM
To: 'Barblan, Jennifer'; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Su bj ect: RE:|(B)7)A)Speech orDebate Clause

Jen and Tyler,

FEW)-,(b)m(A},(b)m(C).Speecn orDebate Clause

Regarding documents, we believe we have completed the production in response to requests 1 and 3. With respect to
request 2, we provided some documents, but are still in the process of reviewing other materials that we have collected
to see what is responsive. We will be in touch next week regarding the status.

Jeanne

From: Barblan, Jennifer [mailto:]ennifer.Barblan@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 3:48 PM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Su bj ect: RE: |(b)(7)(A),Speech orDebate Clause

Jeanne,

(b)(7)(A),Speech orDebate Clause

Please also confirm that the FTC has completed its response to the Chairman’s September 22 document request. If not,
when do you anticipate making the next production?

Thanks,.
Jen
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From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 12:59 PM

To: Barblan, Jennifer; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Su bj ect: I(b)(? )(A),Speech orDebate Clause |

Jen and Tyler,

(b)(7)(A) Speech orDebate Clause

Jeanne

Jeanne Bumpus

Office of Congressional Relations
Federal Trade Commission
326-2946
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Kelly, Andrea

From: Grimm, Tyler <Tyler.Grimm@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 3:49 PM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne

Cc: Vandecar, Kim; Barblan, Jennifer; Gorman, Elizabeth; Callen, Ashley

Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa

Attachments: 2014-09-22 DEI to Ramirez-FTC - Document requests E?I)g}ég‘)’s"ee‘:h Siieone
Importance: High

Hi Jeanne,

Attached please find a letter from Chairman Issa requesting documents[PX7)(A).Speech orDebate |related to our

investigation of Tiversa, Inc. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Tyler Grimm

House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman

(202) 225-5074
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Kelly, Andrea

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 9:26 AM
To: 'Reavis, Brandon'

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: Letter from Do)

Attachments: Immunity grant for Richard Wallace.pdf
Brandon,

Attached please find the letter from the Department of Justice. It was shared Friday with Complaint and Respondent’s
Counsel.

Jeanne

Jeanne Bumpus

Office of Congressional Relations
Federal Trade Commission
326-2946
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U.S. Department of Justice

Criminal Division

Assistant Attorney General Washington, D.C. 20530

November 14, 2014

The Honorable David C. Shonka
Principal Deputy General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Attention: Lisa M. Harrison
Bradley D. Grossman

Re: Inre LabMD, Inc.
Dear Mr. Shonka: '

Pursuant to the authority vested in me by 18 U.S.C. § 6004 and 28 C.F.R. § 0.175(a), I
hereby approve your request for authority to issue an order requiring Richard Edward Wallace,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 6004, to give testimony or provide other information in the above matter
and in any further proceedings resulting therefrom or ancillary thereto.

Sincerely,

Leslie R. Caldwell
Assistant Attorney General

oy ]

PAUL M O'BRIEN

DEPUTY ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
CRIMINAL DIVISION
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Kelly, Andrea

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 10:26 AM
To: '‘Barblan, Jennifer'; Grimm, Tyler

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 5:23 PM

To: '‘Marin, Mark'

Cc: Barblan, Jennifer; Grimm, Tyler; Berroya, Meghan; Reavis, Brandon; Lessley, Lucinda;
Vandecar, Kim; 'ashley.callen@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Meeting with FTC staff week of Sept 8?

Mark,

| wanted to follow up on meeting with senior FTC staff. Would the week of September 8 work for you? Thank you,

Jeanne Bumpus

Office of Congressional Relations
Federal Trade Commission
326-2946
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Kelly, Andrea

From: Reavis, Brandon <Brandon.Reavis@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 9:27 AM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: RE: Letter from Do)

Thanks Jeanne. | appreciate it.

Best,
Brandon

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 9:26 AM

To: Reavis, Brandon

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

From: Barblan, Jennifer <Jennifer.Barblan@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 11:11 AM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne

Subject: Re: Letter from Do)

Thanks Jeanne

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 10:25 AM

To: Barblan, Jennifer; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim <KVANDECAR®@ftc.gov>
Subject: Letter from DoJ

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

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 9:38 AM

To: '‘Marin, Mark'

Cc: Barblan, Jennifer; Grimm, Tyler; Berroya, Meghan; Reavis, Brandon; Lessley, Lucinda;
Vandecar, Kim; Callen, Ashley

Subject: RE: Meeting with FTC staff week of Sept 8?

Thanks Mark,

Unfortunately we have folks out the prior week, but Monday September 8 should be good. | will confirm with our
people and get back to you.

Jeanne

From: Marin, Mark [mailto:Mark.Marin@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 9:16 AM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne

Cc: Barblan, Jennifer; Grimm, Tyler; Berroya, Meghan; Reavis, Brandon; Lessley, Lucinda; Vandecar, Kim; Callen, Ashley
Subject: RE: Meeting with FTC staff week of Sept 8?

Thanks for reaching out, Jeanne, and sorry for the delay in responding. Would it be possible to meet during the prior
week? Perhaps on September 2, 3, or 4? If not, Monday, September 8 should work also. Thanks -- Mark

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 5:23 PM

To: Marin, Mark

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
326-2946.
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Kelly, Andrea

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 3:53 PM

To: 'Mark.Marin@mail.house.gov'

Cc: 'Jennifer.Barblan@mail.house.gov'; 'Tyler.Grimm@mail.house.gov';
'Meghan.Berroya@mail.house.gov'; '‘brandon.reavis@mail.house.gov';
'lucinda.lessley@mail.house.gov'; Vandecar, Kim; 'Ashley.Callen@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Re: Meeting with FTC staff week of Sept 8?

Thanks. We'll plan to see you then.
Jeanne

From: Marin, Mark [mailto:Mark.Marin@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 03:48 PM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne

Cc: Barblan, Jennifer <]Jennifer.Barblan@mail.house.gov>; Grimm, Tyler <Tyler.Grimm@mail.house.gov>; Berroya,
Meghan <Meghan.Berroya@mail.house.gov>; Reavis, Brandon <Brandon.Reavis@mail.house.gov>; Lessley, Lucinda
<Lucinda.Lessley@mail.house.gov>; Vandecar, Kim; Callen, Ashley <Ashley.Callen@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting with FTC staff week of Sept 8?

Thanks Jeanne. Let's do 3:30pm in 2157 Rayburn. -Mark

On Aug 22, 2014, at 11:23 AM, "Bumpus, Jeanne" <JBumpus@ftc.gov> wrote:

Mark,

We are available to come up in the late afternoon of September 8, any time after 3:30. Please let me
know if this works on your end, and where we should meet you. Thank you,

Jeanne

From: Marin, Mark [mailto:Mark.Marin@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 9:16 AM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne

Cc: Barblan, Jennifer; Grimm, Tyler; Berroya, Meghan; Reavis, Brandon; Lessley, Lucinda; Vandecar,
Kim; Callen, Ashley

Subject: RE: Meeting with FTC staff week of Sept 82

Thanks for reaching out, Jeanne, and sorry for the delay in responding. Would it be possible to meet
during the prior week? Perhaps on September 2, 3, or 4? If not, Monday, September 8 should work
also. Thanks -- Mark

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
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| wanted to follow up on meeting with senior FTC staff. Would the week of September 8 work for
you? Thank you,

Jeanne Bumpus

Office of Congressional Relations
Federal Trade Commission
326-2946
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Kelly, Andrea

From: Lessley, Lucinda <Lucinda.Lessley@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 2:05 PM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: Re: Response to Letter from Chairman Issa

Oh - no problem - thanks!

Lucinda Lessley

Committee on Oversight & Government Reform
Office of Congressman Elijah E. Cummings
202-225-4741

Sent from my little BlackBerry

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 02:01 PM

To: Lessley, Lucinda

Cc: Vandecar, Kim <KVANDECAR@ftc.gov>
Subject: FW: Response to Letter from Chairman Issa

Sorry Lucinda,
| corrected my misspelling of your name.

Jeanne

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 1:48 PM

To: 'Grimm, Tyler'

Cc: Vandecar, Kim; Barblan, Jennifer; Gorman, Elizabeth; Callen, Ashley; 'meghan.berroya@mail.house.gov';
'brandon.reavis@mail.house.gov'; 'lucinda.leslie@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Response to Letter from Chairman Issa

Tyler,

| am responding to Chairman Issa’s letter to Chairwoman Edith Ramirez, dated September 22, 2014. We are working to
comply with your latest request and would like to discuss the timing and scope of the document search you wish us to
undertake. We can begin document production on October 6, 2014, but the amount of time it takes to complete the
production will depend on the breadth of the search. |(_b'(ﬁ},_(b}(_7}(A},('ﬁ)(7_)(C),Speech orDebate Clause |
Fb}('{)(A},Speech-o'rDebate Clause |

Sincerely,

Jeanne Bumpus

Director

Office of Congressional Relations
Federal Trade Commission
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(202) 326-2946

From: Grimm, Tyler [mailto:Tyler.Grimm@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 3:49 PM.

To: Bumpus, Jeanne

Cc: Vandecar, Kim; Barblan, Jennifer; Gorman, Elizabeth; Callen, Ashley
Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa

Importance: High

Hi Jeanne,

Attached please find a letter from Chairman Issa requesting documents [B)(7)(A).Speech orDebate

|related to our

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

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 12:14 PM
To: 'Grimm, Tyler'

Cc: Barblan, Jennifer; Vandecar, Kim

Subject: RE: Response to Letter from Chairman Issa
Tyler,

That's good, thanks. Yes, please call 326-2946.

Jeanne

From: Grimm, Tyler [mailto:Tyler.Grimm@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 12:13 PM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne

Cc: Barblan, Jennifer; Vandecar, Kim

Subject: RE: Response to Letter from Chairman Issa

Thanks. How about 3:45? Is there a good number to call you at?

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 12:07 PM

To: Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Barblan, Jennifer; Vandecar, Kim

Subject: RE: Response to Letter from Chairman Issa

Tyler,
Yes, Kim and | are free until 2:00, then again after 3:30.

Jeanne

From: Grimm, Tyler [mailto:Tyler.Grimm@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 11:28 AM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne

Cc: Barblan, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Response to Letter from Chairman Issa

Jeanne — Do you have time for a call later this afternoon|®X0A)Speech orbebaie Clause

Thank you.

Tyler

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:] Bumpus@ftc.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 1:48 PM

To: Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim;. Barblan, Jennifer; Gorman, Elizabeth; Callen, Ashley; Berroya, Meghan; Reavis, Brandon;,
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'lucinda.leslie@mail.house.gov'
Subject: Response to Letter from Chairman Issa

Tyler,

| am responding to Chairman Issa’s letter to Chairwoman Edith Ramirez, dated September 22, 2014. We are working to

comply. with your latest request and would like to discuss the timing and scope of the document search you wish us to

undertake. We can. begin document production on October 6, 2014, but the amount of time it takes to complete the

production will depend on the breadth of the search. W},(b}ﬁXA}.(b}ﬁ'}(C-l-Speem orDebate Clause I
|(b)ﬁ}m).sp&m orDebate Clause |

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

Attached please find a letter from Chairman Issa requesting documents [(B)(7)(A),Speech orDebate Irelated to our

nnnnn

investigation of Tiversa, Inc. Please let me know if you have any question?.

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
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 12:05 PM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: RE: Talk at 2:307?

Hi Jeanne,

Tyler is out today, but I'm available at 2:30. You can reach me at 226-5818.

Thanks,
Jen

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov] .
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 10:39 AM

To: Barblan, Jennifer; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: Talk at 2:30?

Jen and Tyler,
Are you available at 2:30 today to talk about the document production?

Jeanne

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 4:51 PM
To: 'Barblan, Jennifer'; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: RE: No need to talk

Jen,
No problem, thank you. We should be able to talk tomorrow afternoon about the document production.

Jeanne

From: Barblan, Jennifer [mailto:]ennifer.Barblan@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 4:31 PM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: RE: No need to talk

Jeanne,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you — both Tyler and | were tied up in meetings today. Can we talk tomorrow or
Monday about the timing of the remaining documents to be produced?

Thanks,
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Jen

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:] Bumpus@ftc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 1:11 PM

To: Barblan, Jennifer; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: No need to talk

Jen and Tyler,

We just spoke to the Minority re: our question and they were able to answer it, so please disregard my earlier request to
talk later today. Thank you,

Jeanne

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 12:13 PM
To: 'Barblan, Jennifer'; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: Talking today?

Jen and Tyler,

Kim and | hoped to talk to you today if you’re able. Do you have any time this afternoon when we can call you? If so,
what is the best number to use? Thank you,

Jeanne

Jeanne Bumpus

Office of Congressional Relations
Federal Trade Commission
326-2946
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Kelly, Andrea

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 11:14 AM
To: '‘Barblan, Jennifer'; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: RE: Time to talk at 11:157

Thanks,

Understood. Yes, we're available this afternoon as well.

Jeanne

From: Barblan, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Barblan@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 11:11 AM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: RE: Time to talk at 11:15?

Hi Jeanne,

Much of our staff is tied up this morning with the Secret Service hearing. Can we talk later this afternoon? | will be in
touch as soon as | have a better idea as to time.

Thanks,
Jen

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 10:58 AM
To: Barblan, Jennifer; Grimm, Tyler

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: Time to talk at 11:15?

Jen and Tyler,

(b)(T)(A). Speech orDebate

Oliiie If so, are you

Were you able to get any clarification re: the scope of the document request
available to talk at 11:15 this morning?

Thank you,

Jeanne Bumpus

Office of Congressional Relations
Federal Trade Commission
326-2946
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Kellz,_ Andrea —

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 4:16 PM

To: 'Grimm, Tyler'; Vandecar, Kim; Barblan, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Time to talk at 11:15?

Thank you. We’'ll get back to you re: schedule.

Jeanne

From: Grimm, Tyler [mailto:Tyler.Grimm@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 4:12 PM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne; Vandecar, Kim; Barblan, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Time to talk at 11:15?

Yes — meant to include that in the e-mail, thanks for reminding me}

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 4:11 PM

To: Grimm, Tyler; Vandecar, Kim; Barblan, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Time to talk at 11:15?

Tyler,

Appreciate the quick response. Let us take this back to our folks and we’ll be in touch. (XD

Jeanne

From: Grimm, Tyler [mailto:Tyler.Grimm@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 3:56 PM

To: Vandecar, Kim; Barblan, Jennifer; Bumpus, Jeanne
Subject: RE: Time to talk at 11:15?

Kim and Jeanne,

With respect to the document production, we are still discussing internally the issues you raised yesterday. We will get
you an answer soon, but in the mean time, we are willing to accept a rolling production of documents as soon as they
are available. Hopefully this addresses some of the issues but if you would still like to talk at 4:30, we can be available.

Thank you.
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Tyler

From: Vandecar, Kim [mailto:KVANDECAR®@ftc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 3:51 PM

To: Barblan, Jennifer; Bumpus, Jeanne; Grimm, Tyler
Subject: RE: Time to talk at 11:15?

Thanks Jen. Any chance we could talk before 4:30?

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

b)(7)(A),Speech orDebate If so, are you

Were you able to get any clarification re: the scope of the document request (Clause

available to talk at 11:15 this morning?

Thank you, .

Jeanne Bumpus

Office of Congressional Relations
Federal Trade Commission
326-2946
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Kelly, Andrea

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 12:24 PM

To: 'Reavis, Brandon'; Berroya, Meghan; Lynch, Tim
Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: RE: Time to talk today?

Brandon,

Thank you. We'll call you at 1:00.

Jeanne

From: Reavis, Brandon [mailto:Brandon.Reavis@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 12:22 PM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne; Berroya, Meghan; Lynch, Tim

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: Re: Time to talk today?

Hi Jean,
| would be available at any time before 3:30 this afternoon.

Thanks,
Brandon

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 12:17 PM

To: Reavis, Brandon; Berroya, Meghan; Lynch, Tim
Cc: Vandecar, Kim <KVANDECAR@ftc.gov>
Subject: Time to talk today?

Brandon, Meghan, and Tim,

Kim and | hoped to talk to you today if you’re available. Do you have any time for a call this afternoon? Thank you,
Jeanne

Jeanne Bumpus

Office of Congressional Relations

Federal Trade Commission
326-2946
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Kelly, Andrea

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 2:44 PM
To: '‘Barblan, Jennifer'; Vandecar, Kim

Cc: Grimm, Tyler

Subject: RE: J®)7){A) Speech orDebate

Thank you.

Jeanne

From: Barblan, Jennifer [mailto:]ennifer.Barblan@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 2:19 PM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne; Vandecar, Kim

Cc: Grimm, Tyler

Su bj ect:l(b)(?)(A),Speech orDebate

Jeanne and Kim —

Im),(b)m(;\),(b)m(c),Speech orDebate Clause

Thanks,
Jen

Jennifer Barblan

Senior Counsel

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
Rep. Darrell E. Issa, Chairman

(202) 225-5074
Jennifer.Barblan@mail.house.gov
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Kelly, Andrea

From: Reavis, Brandon <Brandon.Reavis@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 10:58 AM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne

Subject: RE:[(B)(7)(A).Speech orDebate Clause

Thanks Jeanne.

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov] .
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 10:58 AM

To: Reavis, Brandon; Berroya, Meghan; Lynch, Tim
Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Su bj ect: RE: (b)(7)(A),Speech orDebate Clause

Thanks Brandon,
Yes, we have sent you all of the documents we’ve provided to the majority staff.

Jeanne

From: Reavis, Brandon [mailto:Brandon.Reavis@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 9:19 AM

To: Bumpus, Jeanne; Berroya, Meghan; Lynch, Tim

Su bj ect: RE: [)7 ):U\_),Speech orDebate Clause

Thanks Jeanne. Can you please confirm that the minority staff has received all documents produced to the majority staff
at this point? Thanks again.

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 9:14 AM

To: Reavis, Brandon; Berroya, Meghan; Lynch, Tim
Su bj ect: FW: I(b}[?}(A),Speech orDebate Clause

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

Subject: RE: W}(A),Speech orDebate Clause

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

Cc: Vandecar, Kim__
Subject: RE: |[PINA)Speec

Jeanne,

Please also confirm that the FTC has completed its response to the Chairman’s September 22 document request. If not,
when do you anticipate making the next production?

Thanks,
len

From: Bumpus, Jeanne [mailto:]Bumpus@ftc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 12:59 PM

To: Barblan, Jennifer; Grimm, Tyler
Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Jen and Tyler,

leanne

Jeanne Bumpus

Office of Congressional Relations
Federal Trade Commission
326-2946
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Kelly, Andrea

From: Bumpus, Jeanne

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 5:48 PM
To: 'Grimm, Tyler'; Barblan, Jennifer

Cc: Vandecar, Kim

Subject: Scheduling

Tyler and Jen,

Im),(b)m(m,(b)m(c),Speech orDebate Clause

Jeanne Bumpus

Office of Congressional Relations
Federal Trade Commission
326-2946





